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Douglas, Sophie

From: Richards, Sarah L.
Sent: 07 August 2020 13:39
To: James Gregory
Cc: Jones, Helen/CWL; A30_mail; Sandford, Paul/CWL; Scott Channon; Ali Thomas
Subject: 200807_A30_SLR_JG/CC_Arboricultural Meeting Minutes Confirmation_D01
Attachments: A30C2CC Cornwall Council Arboricultural Consultation Meeting 07.08.2020.pdf

Hi James,  
 
Many thanks for your time today.  
 
Please find attached the minutes of the meeting for your review and confirmation that they are an accurate 
representation of the meeting. Please could you provide your confirmation by close of play 10/08/2020? 
 
As discussed today the purpose of the meeting was to close out the consultation process of the following documents in 
order for us to submit the discharge of requirements application to DfT for their approval and allow us to start on site in 
mid-September 2020.  
 

 Arboricultural Method Statement and Tree Protection Plan 
 
Many thanks 
Sarah  
Sarah Richards, BSc (Hons), MSc | Jacobs | Graduate Environmental Scientist  
02920353219 | Sarah.Richards@jacobs.com 
Churchill House, Churchill Way | Cardiff, CF10 2HH | UK 
Jacobs UK Ltd. https://www.jacobs.com/ 
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